
From: Curtis, Tim
To: Bloemberg, Greg
Subject: FW:
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:12:34 PM
Attachments: axon auction 53-121237_notice (4).pdf

apprasal enagement letter.pdf
page 46 appraisal prohibited.pdf
continuing for page 46 apprisal.pdf
resolution 11146.pdf

FYI
 

From: Stockwell, Brent <BStockwell@scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 12:09 PM
To: Padilla, Joe <JPadilla@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Anderson, Eric C. <EcAnderson@Scottsdaleaz.gov>;
Cluff, Bryan <BCluff@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Carr, Brad <bcarr@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Curtis, Tim
<tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Perreault, Erin <EPERREAULT@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Cc: Scott, Sherry <SScott@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Worth, Daniel <DaWorth@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Murphy,
Bill <bmurphy@Scottsdaleaz.Gov>; Ekblaw, Kroy <Kekblaw@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Cooper, Scott G
<SCooper@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: FW:
 
Hi all –
 
Jim asked that I coordinate with Planning and Legal on making sure we provide information to the
City Council about the facts relevant to the information provided by Mr. Lieb below, as this has been
communicated to the City Council members and some are concluding that the City cannot even here
the Axon rezoning request. Let me know how I can be of assistance. Bill/Dan/Kroy/Scott – FYI so you
are aware and in case you have any input.
 
Many thanks. Sincerely,
Brent Stockwell, MPA, ICMA-CM
Assistant City Manager
Direct: 480-312-7288
 

From: Thompson, Jim <JThompson@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 7:19 PM
To: Scott, Sherry <SScott@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Perreault, Erin <EPERREAULT@scottsdaleaz.gov>;
Stockwell, Brent <BStockwell@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Fwd:
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Michael Lieb <michaelalieb@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 6:14:17 PM
To: Zachary T. Graham <zachary.graham@nationwide.com>; wymern@nationwide.com
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ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT 


1616 WEST ADAMS STREET 


PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 


 


PUBLIC AUCTION SALE NO. 53-121237 


 


Pursuant to A.R.S. Title 37, notice is hereby given that the State of Arizona through its Arizona 


State Land Department (“ASLD”), will sell at Public Auction to the highest and best bidder at 


11:00 a.m. on Thursday, September 10, 2020, at the Arizona State Land Department, 1616 West 


Adams Street, Lower Level Auditorium, Phoenix, Arizona, trust lands situated in Maricopa 


County to wit: 


 


TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, G&SRM, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA 


 


PARCEL: TRACT 14A OF STATE PLAT 16B PER BOOK 394 PAGE 42, SECTION 36, 


CONTAINING 73.57 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 


 


LOCATION: SEC OF HAYDEN ROAD AND LOOP 101, SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 


 


BENEFICIARY: PERMANENT COMMON SCHOOLS 


 


PROPERTY INFORMATION: 


(A) The complete legal description of Land Sale No. 53-121237 (the “Sale Parcel”) is available in 


its respective file. 


 


(B) The Sale Parcel has been appraised at $31,710,000.00 (“Appraised Value”). 


 


(C) There are no reimbursable improvements on the Sale Parcel. 


 


(D) The Sale Parcel is subject to the Third Amended and Restated Development Agreement (the 


“Development Agreement”) between the City of Scottsdale and the ASLD, filed in the Office of 


the Maricopa County Recorder on June 15, 2018 at document number 20180456551. 


 


(E) The complete file associated with the above-described Sale Parcel is open to public inspection 


at the ASLD, 1616 West Adams Street, Phoenix, Arizona, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., exclusive 


of holidays and weekends. Please direct any questions regarding this Public Auction to the Real 


Estate Division of ASLD at (602) 542-3000. This auction notice is available on the ASLD's 


website at www.azland.gov. 


 


BIDDING INFORMATION: 


(A) Prior to the date of auction, a prospective bidder shall perform his/her own due diligence 


including, without limitation, researching the records of local jurisdictions, all ASLD files 


pertinent to the auction and the Sale Parcel, including, without limitation, ASLD File No. 53-


121237, and files of all other public agencies regarding the Sale Parcel. 


 







 


 


(B) Prior to the start of bidding, a prospective bidder shall sign an affidavit agreeing that: they 


have undertaken due diligence in preparation for the auction; they are purchasing the Sale Parcel 


solely upon the basis of their own due diligence and investigation of the Sale Parcel and not on the 


basis of any representation, express or implied, written or oral, made by ASLD or its agents or 


employees, except as set forth in writing herein; their representative is authorized to bid and bind 


the bidder; and they are purchasing the Sale Parcel AS IS. 


 


(C) Prior to the start of bidding, a prospective bidder must show ASLD's representative a Cashier's 


Check made payable to “Arizona State Land Department” in the amount specified under Terms 


of Sale Paragraph (F) below.  


 


(D) A prospective bidder who has complied with Paragraphs (A) through (C) above shall be 


deemed a “Registered Bidder” and may bid at the auction. ASLD shall only consider bids by 


Registered Bidders. 


 


(E) The bidding will begin at the Appraised Value of $31,710,000.00. A bid for less than the 


Appraised Value of the Sale Parcel will not be considered. Additional bidding must be made in 


minimum increments of $100,000.00. Bidding will be conducted orally. 


 


(F) The time of sale shall be deemed to be the time of declaration of the highest and best bid (the 


“Time of Sale”). A Registered Bidder whose bid is declared the highest and best bid shall be 


deemed the “Successful Bidder”. The amount of the highest and best bid shall be deemed the “Sale 


Price”. 


 


(G) To comply with A.R.S. § 37-240(B), ASLD shall require that the Successful Bidder must be 


authorized to transact business in the State of Arizona no later than ten (10) business days after the 


date of the auction. 


 


(H) Pursuant to A.R.S. § 37-241(C), in the event of forfeiture by the Successful Bidder, the ASLD 


Commissioner may declare that the bid placed before the final bid accepted is the highest bid, and 


that bidder has five (5) days after notification by ASLD to pay by cashier’s check all amounts due 


under Terms of Sale Paragraph (F) below. Upon payment, the bidder whose bid is declared the 


highest bid pursuant to this paragraph shall be deemed the Successful Bidder, and the amount of 


their bid shall be deemed the Sale Price. 


 


(I) Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language 


interpreter, by contacting the ADA Coordinator, at (602) 542-2629. Requests should be made as 


early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 


 


TERMS OF SALE: 


(A) The Sale Parcel shall be purchased in an “AS-IS” condition “WITH ALL FAULTS”, with no 


representation or warranty being made by ASLD of any type or nature. ASLD makes no warranty 


as to the following: (a) the physical condition or any other aspect of the Sale Parcel, including, but 


not limited to, the uses to which the Sale Parcel may be put, the ability to construct additional 


improvements or modify existing improvements on any portion of the Sale Parcel or the ability to 


obtain building permits for any portion of the Sale Parcel, the conformity of the Sale Parcel to past, 


current or future applicable landscaping, parking, zoning or building code requirements, the 







 


 


existence of soil instability, past soil repairs, soil additions or conditions of soil fill, susceptibility 


to landslides, sufficiency of undershoring, water retention characteristics of the Sale Parcel, 


drainage onto or off of the Sale Parcel, the location of the Sale Parcel either wholly or partially in 


a flood plain or a flood hazard boundary or similar area, or any other matter affecting the stability 


or integrity of the Sale Parcel or any improvements constituting the Sale Parcel; or (b) the 


sufficiency of the Sale Parcel for purchaser’s purposes or as to its continued operating conditions 


or usefulness. All implied warranties, including, without limitation, WARRANTIES OF 


MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, are hereby 


expressly disclaimed. 


 


(B) The Sale Parcel is sold subject to existing reservations, easements and rights of way. 


 


(C) ASLD does not represent or warrant that legal or physical access exists over lands which may 


intervene respectively between the Sale Parcel and the nearest public roadway. 


 


(D) Pursuant to A.R.S. § 37-231, the State of Arizona or its predecessor in title, reserve and retain 


all rights and all forms of access to all oil, gas, minerals, hydrocarbon substances and gaseous 


substances or any other material which is essential to the production of fissionable materials as 


provided by the rules and regulations of ASLD and the laws of Arizona. 


 


(E) Immediately following the Time of Sale, the Successful Bidder must sign an affidavit which 


states without limitation that he/she is the Successful Bidder, the amount of the Sale Price and that 


the Successful Bidder agrees to assume and perform all obligations of the owner of the Sale Parcel 


pursuant to the Development Agreement and the Terms of Sale of this auction notice. 


(F) Immediately following the Time of Sale, the Successful Bidder shall pay the following to 


ASLD by a cashier's check: 


1) 10% of the Appraised Value of the Sale Parcel, which is $3,171,000.00; 


2) A Selling and Administrative Fee of 3% of the Appraised Value of the Sale Parcel, which 


is $951,300.00; 


3) Estimated Legal Advertising Costs of $5,000.00; 


4) Reimbursable Appraisal Fee to ASLD of $3,250.00; 


5) Reimbursable Costs and Expenses to ASLD of $53,665.00; and  


6) A Patent Fee of $200.00. 


 


The total amount due at the Time of Sale is $4,184,415.00. 


 


(G) Within thirty (30) days after the date of auction the Successful Bidder must pay: 


1) The full balance of the Sale Price; 


2) A Selling and Administrative Fee of 3% of the Sale Price, less the amount paid under Terms 


of Sale Paragraph (F)(2) above; and 


3) The actual Legal Advertising Costs, less the amount paid under Terms of Sale Paragraph 


(F)(3) above. 


 


(H) THE ENTIRE SALE PRICE, TOGETHER WITH THE AMOUNTS SPECIFIED IN (F) AND 


(G) ABOVE, SHALL BE DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF AUCTION. 


 







 


 


(I) Pursuant to Paragraph 9.2 of the Development Agreement, the Successful Bidder shall pay, or 


otherwise discharge its obligation to pay, $2,183,535.98 to the City of Scottsdale no later than 


thirty (30) days after the date of auction. 


(J) Pursuant to Paragraphs 10 and 11 of the Development Agreement, the Successful Bidder may 


be required by the City of Scottsdale to pay, or otherwise discharge its obligations to pay, 


contributions toward future regional transportation infrastructure and future drainage 


infrastructure costs. These obligations, their limitations, and amounts are outlined in the 


Development Agreement. 


(K) Pursuant to the Development Agreement, the Successful Bidder shall designate a four-acre 


(net) site to be dedicated for civic use. 


(L) Development shall be limited to the use of the I-1 zoning district outlined in the Development 


Plan of the Development Agreement. 


(M) The Successful Bidder shall be required to complete and dedicate to the City of Scottsdale all 


elements required in zoning case 19-ZN-2002#6, including that portion of Mayo Boulevard 


planned through the Sale Parcel along the alignment as shown on the existing Graphics and Plans 


included in case 19-ZN-2002#6, or as otherwise agreed between the City of Scottsdale and the 


Successful Bidder. 


(N) If the Successful Bidder fails to complete all payments as stated in this auction notice, the 


Successful Bidder shall forfeit all amounts paid, which amounts shall be deemed rent for the Sale 


Parcel pursuant to A.R.S. § 37-241(C)(1). 


 


ADDITIONAL CONDITION(S): 


The Patent for the Sale Parcel shall include the following conditions and restrictions: 


There may be Register Eligible Site or Sites located within the subject property, which could 


include information significant in this state’s history, architecture, archaeology, or culture and may 


meet eligibility criteria, which the Arizona State Parks Board has established for listing on the 


Arizona Register of Historic Places, or which meet eligibility criteria for listing on the National 


Register of Historic Places. If ground-disturbing activities will or may impact one or more Register 


Eligible Site or Sites, patentee shall consult with the State Historic Preservation Office and 


otherwise take such actions as are necessary to avoid, preserve, protect, or mitigate impacts on the 


Register Eligible Site or Sites. In the event that avoidance, preservation and protection of the 


Register Eligible Site or Sites cannot be accomplished, patentee shall ensure a Data Recovery Plan 


is developed in consultation with and acceptable to, the Arizona State Museum and the State 


Historic Preservation Office, or their successor agencies, and the Data Recovery is implemented 


and completed prior to the Register Eligible Site or Sites being affected. The artifacts and records 


recovered from the subject property shall be curated according to the Arizona State Museum 


Conservation and Curation Standards as established in rules implementing the Arizona Antiquities 


Act. 


 


If human remains are encountered during ground-disturbing activities, all work must immediately 


cease within 30.48 meters (100 feet) of the discovery and the area must be secured. The Arizona 


State Museum must be notified of the discovery. All discoveries will be treated in accordance with 































































































































































<wymern@nationwide.com>; James K. Rost <rostj@nationwide.com>; Thompson, Jim
<JThompson@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; brian.ellis@nationwide.com <brian.ellis@nationwide.com>
Subject:
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HOBBS, ATTY GENERAL AND SCOTTSDALE ALLOWS AXON TO CIRCUMVENT THE AUCTION
PROCESS AND CHEAT THE K-12 PUBLIC EDUCATION OUT OF $125 MILLION OR MORE"
 
All the politico's are ignoring the appraisal, the auction notice and the legally binding "IGA"
intergovernmental agreement between the State and the City of Scottsdale as all of these
agreements reference numerous times the exact wording "RESIDENTIAL LAND USES ARE
PROHIBITED".  The current owner of the site AXON was fully aware of this. 
 
The attorney General Office is a party to the legally binding IGA between the State and City of
Scottsdale as the ATTY General office is one of the 4 entities to receive notices. 
 
 
zoning case Not because it will add too many more years of apartment inventory to that
submarket, but because it undermines the land departments ability to notice or restrict
auctions, as well as having the effect of rendering future auctions as
undependable with  open ended use rights to the buyer market.  Land developers deed restrict
parcels of inventory all the time. They do so in order to protect values.
There is way too much Trust Land still to be auctioned off in our State,  for the State Land
Department  to risk their auction credibility over this case.
 
 
Please remind the politicians the statements in green below are right off the ASLD websites and 5
year plan. 
 
 
They advised that the lands should be administered in a manner that met a "highest and best use”
doctrine. – meaning that the decision to sell or lease the land should be based upon the potential
use of each parcel. 
 
Since ASLD’s inception, its mission has been to manage the State’s Land Trust and to generate
maximum revenues, through prudent planning decisions for the Beneficiaries.

 
Our strategic priorities are: • increasing transparency • Maximizing the value of the
Trust portfolio 
 
Mission: To responsibly manage the assets of a perpetual trust in alignment with the
interests the beneficiaries and the State.
 
 
SO HERE ARE THE FACTS: Please forgive if some of the dates are not exactly
accurate as I don't have a team of researchers as its just me
 
 
FACT #1 In my opinion,  this re-zoning requests is ILLEGAL and should NOT even
being processed by the City of Scottsdale as they agreed in a legally binding IGA not
to do so UNLESS the ASLD has amended this entire Crossroads East agreement
which they took years to get finalized. The IGA Intergovernmental agreement which is
legally binding done in 2018 along with Resolution 11146 says and I quote: 



 
"7.MODIFIED ZONING  under third amended and re-stated development agreement
(Contract No. 2001-141-COS-A#) In expense and effort put forth by the ASLD in
connection to preparing the property for development, the Modified zoning, including
the land use, densities and intensities set forth in the Land Use Budget and the
amended development standards, shall be vested for the duration of this agreement
upon approval by the city of this agreement. 
 
8. Changes to the zoning For the duration of this agreement. The City shall not initiate
any changes  to the zoning. However, if a owner requests re-zoning AND the zoning
change is inconsistent with the provisions of this agreement, such zoning change
SHALL NOT BE PROCESSED UNTIL a application is filed by the ASLD to AMEND
this agreement and such zoning change shall not become effective until the effective
date of such amendment to this agreement to incorporate the zoning change.
 
 
 
FACT #2 When the Scottsdale Mayor and city council in August 2020 and Axon
agreed to a $9.4 million development agreement their was NEVER a mention of ANY
multifamily because it was prohibited.
 
Fact#3 When the ASLD decided to move forward with selling this site they signed a
engagement letter with MAI appraiser Karl Baltutat and in the letter the state advises
the appraiser when appraising the value for "highest and best use" that
RESIDENTIAL USES ARE PROHIBITED! This is important because this direction
CLEARLY limited the value. 
 
Fact#4 When the ASLD and the applicant AGREED to the final appraisal it was clear
thru out the appraisal with a number of statements but specifically on page 48 of the
appraisal under HIGHEST AND BEST USE header its says" According to the
Crossroads East plan a WIDE variety of land uses are allowed on the subject
property including office, retail, industrial, etc, BUT NOTABLY RESIDENTAL USES
ARE PROHIBITED ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY
 
Fact# 5 Once the appraisal was agreed to it then went to Board of Appeals which is a
quasi judicial board appointed by the governor. The Board of appeals approved the
appraisal and the notice which made it clear this land was being sold under which
prohibits residential:
(D) The Sale Parcel is subject to the Third Amended and Restated Development Agreement (the
“Development Agreement”) between the City of Scottsdale and the ASLD, filed in the Office of the
Maricopa County Recorder on June 15, 2018 at document number 20180456551. 
 
Fact #6  The legal auction noticed put out by ASLD and prepared by the ASLD atty
specifically says under the TERMS OF THE SALE section (L)
 
(L) Development shall be limited to the use of the I-1 zoning district outlined in the
Development Plan of the Development Agreement. 
 



 
Fact #7 You have seen me referring to allowing this 2500 units would be
circumventing the ASLD rules and process and would CHEAT the K-12 out of $125
million. Its simple. In Dec 2022 the ASLD sold at a public auction to Garden
Communities a 41.2 acre property of land for $44.1 million approved for 882 unts
which is $50,000 a unit up in the Desert ridge area which is clearly in proximity to this
AXON site and most real estate folks would tell you AXON site would be more
valuable,  so i'm probaly on the low side. 
SIMPLE MATH 2500 units X $50,000 a unit equates to $125 million. 
 
Fact #8 I don't thing the ASLD has ever allowed this re-zoning precedent as t is 100%
contradictory to their charge to maximize value for the beneficiaries.
 
In summary I truly hope you will take the time to read this as in my opinion the
FUTURE OF THE ASLD credibility is at stake.
 
BTW I think back to large employers like American Express, Sumitomo, TMSC and
Nationwide as examples of large employers who where successful in the process and
never came back to try to change the land uses in my opinion in order to profit off the
taxpayers and K-12 beneficiaries. 
 
Thanks for your consideration and I hope you will take this seriously and discuss with
the governors office. 
 
Tell AXON they are a great employer and we want them in our state, but not at the
public schools expense!!!
 
BTW here is all the documents from Scottsdale. 
 
I think I can give you some helpful direction:

click this link on a desktop with high-speed internet and be
patient: https://eservices.scottsdaleaz.gov/edmviewer/16672889 
go to page 275 - this is where the City Council Report starts and it lists the
ordinances that the Council adapted (these should be searchable on the City
Clerk's website). Specifically, you want:

Ordinance 4346 (Approves the zoning district map amendment that
adopts the Crossroads East Development Plan (includes the Land Use
Budget of which zoning is allowed where) and the ASLD-COS
Development Agreement)
Resolution 11145 (Crossroads East Development Plan)
Resolution 11146 (Crossroads East Development Agreement b/t ASLD
and COS - COS Recording #2002-141-COS-A3)

 
https://eservices.scottsdaleaz.gov/bldgresources/Cases/Details/47946 
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Michael Lieb
Michael A Lieb, LTD
11811 North Tatum Blvd Suite 1051
Phoenix, Arizona 85028
Wk Phone 602 870-9741
Mobile 602 859-2977
Fax 602 997-9807
E-mail: michaelalieb@yahoo.com
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